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March 2, 2011 

Ms. Florene Davidson 
NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Hand Delivered 

Re: NMOCD Case Nos. 14569 and 14570: Applications of Devon Energy 
Production Company, L.P., For Designation of a Non-Standard Oil 
Spacing and Proration Unit And For Compulsory Pooling, Lea County, 
New Mexico 

Dear Florene: 

On behalf of the Applicant, Devon Energy Production Company, L.P., please 
continue the hearing on these two matters from the March 5, 2011 Examiner hearing 
docket to March 17, 2011. Tom Kellahin, counsel for Cimarex Energy Co., concurs with 
this request. 

Very truly yours, 

J. Scott Hall 
JSH.kw 

cc: David Brooks, Esq. via e-mail 
W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. via e-mail 
Jim Ball, Devon Energy Production Co. via e-mail 
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Post Office Box 2307 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307 

Post Office Box 36210 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87176-6210 


